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Please include this amendment when submitting the bid

» Clarifications are attached to this Amendment.
» The bidder may submit bid security or bid guarantee which has been issued not

earlier than 14 days prior to bid submission date (18" April 2017).

12017, 11:00hrs

The Bid Opening for the project will be held on Tuesday, 18th Apn
at National Tender and Project Monitoring section of Ministry of Finance and Treasury

(5™ floor, Treasury building)




~ Ministry of Finance and Treasury
National Tender and Project Monitoring

Attachment of Amendment 1
Clarifications for:
Health Centre Extension (Finishing work) - Ga.Kanduhulhudhoo (TES/201 6/W-015)

Query: 1

Bill No: 04, Masonry and plastering
What is the Plastering Thickness we have to provide in site? Whether it is 18mm or
20mm.Please conform it.

Answer: External and internal plastering thickness is 20mm.

It is mentioned only Desalinated water should be used for all purposes. If so is there any
source available within the site or nearby location. Please give details.

Answer: Drinking quality water to be used for Plastering.
Query: 2

Bill No: 05, Roofing

Regarding Rain water Down Pipes there is a difference in Quantity between BOQ and
Drawing. In BOQ, 8 Pipes mentioned but 11 pipes shown in drawing. What we have to
follow? Please clarify it.

Answer: Please follow the drawing

Query: 3

Bill No: 06, Doors and Windows
Regarding Doors D3 & D4 there is a difference in Quantity between BOQ and drawing.
What we have to follow? Please advice in it.

Answer: Please follow the drawing.
No details of Door D5 given in Drawing. Need the details.

Answer: D5 door is timber frame with decorative timber panel.
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Regarding Window W1 there is Quantity difference between BOQ and Drawing. Please
advice what to follow.

Answer: Please follow the drawing.

Regarding Window Curtains for W1 there is Quantity difference between BOQ and
Drawing. Please advice what to follow.

Answer: Please follow the drawing.

No separate drawing for Nurse Station Counters. Whether we have to use the same size of
Registration Counter for Nurse Station Counter also or not. Please confim it.

Answer: Nurse station counter design is same as registration counter.

Query 04:

Bill No: 07, Tiling

Regarding Wall Finish, ward area tiling should be done for 2.4m height from FFL, but the
height of wall between ward and waiting area corridor is 1.80m only as mentioned in floor
plan. Can we do for 1.80m height tiling in this wall and all other 3 sides tiling can be done
for 2.4m height? We need clarification about it.

Answer: Ward area wall height is 2.4 meter except low height, low wall area wall tile
height is 1.8Meter.

Query 05

Bill No: 10, Electrical Installations
Regarding Ceiling Fan there is Quantity difference between BOQ and Drawing. Please
advice what to follow.

Answer: Please follow the drawing.

Regarding 2.5Sq.mm cabling to 1*13 Amp Power Points there is Quantity difference
between BOQ and Drawing. Please advice what to follow.

Answer: Please follow the drawing.

Regarding 2.5Sq.mm cabling to Lights and Fan there is Quantity difference between BOQ
and Drawing. Please advice what to follow.

Answer: Please follow the drawing.

Regarding Fan Control there is Quantity difference between BOQ and Drawing. Please
advice what to follow.
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Answer: Please follow the drawing.
uery 06

No Water Supply Layout and Waste Water Layout Detail Drawings issued. We need the
same.

Answer:_Contractor has to design Plumbing layout as per the BOQ.
Query 07:

Bill No: 11, Hydraulics and Drainage

Regarding Sink Cupboards, width of the Cupboard is mentioned as 600mm in BOQ and in
drawing it is shown as 900mm. Please clarify the correct width to be adopted.

Regarding Rain water Tank, 5000 litres Sintex tank is mentioned in BOQ but 10000 litres
is given in drawing. Please clarify it.

Answer: Capacity of rain water tank is 5000 Liters.

Query 08:

Bill No: 12, Air Conditioning System
In Consultation room 3 no’s of 9000 BTU ceiling cassette is mentioned in BOQ but as per
electrical layout drawing it is shown as 1 no. Please clarify it.

Answer: One consultation room need to install Air condition, please include extra 2 unit to
Omission bill.
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